

DCP0NN – Amendments to Licence Condition 36

SECTION 1A - PRELIMINARY

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

Qualification

means ~~qualification~~ of any relevant person by the Qualification Authority, and Qualified and Qualifying shall be construed accordingly.

Deleted: Accreditation

Deleted: accreditation

Deleted: and certification of that person's business processes

Deleted: Accreditation

Deleted: Accredited

Deleted: Accrediting

Deleted: Accreditation

Qualification Authority

means the Performance Assurance Board (as defined in the Balancing and Settlement Code, when Qualifying persons pursuant to Section J of the Balancing and Settlement Code).

Deleted: Accrediting

Legacy Basic Meter Asset Provision

has the meaning given to that term in paragraph 3 of Condition 36 of the Distribution Licences.

Deleted: Basic Metering Services

Deleted: 2

Meter Administrator

means a duly Qualified person appointed by the User to administer an Equivalent Meter pursuant to the Unmetered Supplies Procedure.

Deleted: Implementation Scheme

Deleted: has the meaning given to that term in the Balancing and Settlement Code.

Deleted: Accredited

Meter Operator

means a person appointed by the User (or, where applicable, the Connectee) to provide all fieldwork activities including the installation, commissioning, testing, repair, maintenance, removal and replacement of metering equipment in relation to the relevant Metering Point and Qualified by the Qualification Authority or deemed to be Qualified

Deleted: either or both of the services described in paragraph 3 of Condition 36 of the Distribution Licence

Deleted: Accredited

Deleted: Accreditation

Deleted: Accredited

Relevant Charging Statement

pursuant to Section J of the Balancing and Settlement Code.

Deleted: the terms of the Implementation Scheme.

means, as the case may require, any of the following:

- (a) the statement prepared by a Company in relation to charges for use of system for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 4A of its Distribution Licence;
- (b) the statement prepared by a Company in relation to charges for the provision of MPAS for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 14A of a Distribution Licence;
- (c) the statement prepared by a Company in relation to charges for Legacy Basic Meter Asset Provision and data services (as defined in the Distribution Licences) for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 36C of its Distribution Licence; and
- (d) the statement prepared by a Company and for the time being in force pursuant to Condition 48 of its Distribution Licence in relation to charges in respect of losses incurred by a supplier in complying with a last resort supply direction (as described in the Distribution Licence).

Deleted: Basic Metering Services

SECTION 2A – COMPANY / USER RELATIONSHIPS

18.2.2 the Company receiving confirmation that a Qualified Meter Operator, Qualified Data Collector and Qualified Data Aggregator (where that Exit Point or Entry Point relates to a Metering Point) or a Qualified Meter Operator Agent (where that Exit Point or Entry Point relates to a Metering System) have been appointed (except that no Meter Operator is required to be appointed in relation to an Unmetered Supply);

- Deleted: n
- Deleted: Accredited
- Deleted: Accredited
- Deleted: Accredited
- Deleted: n
- Deleted: Accredited

18.3.5 the User being party to an agreement with the Company or a third party for the services of Legacy Basic Meter Asset Provision (within the meaning given to such a term in Condition 36 of the Distribution Licence). In the event that the User is not a party to such an agreement, the Company shall be entitled to provide such a service and to pass on to and recover from the User the costs of so doing.

- Deleted: s
- Deleted: provision of
- Deleted: (i)
- Deleted: basic
- Deleted: meter
- Deleted: asset
- Deleted: provision
- Deleted: and (ii) basic meter operation
- Deleted: those

19.2 The charges to which Clause 19.1 refers shall be deemed to include:

19.2.1 charges (**Use of System Charges**) for the following services provided by the Company to the User under this Section 2A, that is to say: (i) the provision of Use of Distribution System, (ii) the provision of MPAS, (iii) (where applicable) the service of Legacy Basic Meter Asset Provision, (iv) the provision of data transfer services, and (v) (where applicable) the provision of last resort supply payments (all pursuant to the Company’s obligations under, respectively, Condition 4D, Condition 14, Condition 36, Condition 36A, and Condition 48 of its Distribution Licence); and

- Deleted: s
- Deleted: s
- Deleted: s
- Comment [w1]: Housekeeping change 007 – delete this word to correct the error. (This clause is 19.2 and should refer to Clause 19.1)
- Deleted: this
- Deleted: provision
- Deleted: ing
- Deleted: Services